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.- TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (52-109050)
"Nl_. FROM: _SAC, SAN ANTONIO (89-67) (P)
. 3S SUBJECT: .ASSASSINATION_ OF PRESIDENT o o
0\\_\ JOHN F mNNEDYJ 1U22/63' . . R --'.. L

DALLAS, TEXAS - -—
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

24

CONCERNING »
RE: R. V. FORSON; PATRICIA
‘Eé THOMPSON - Complainant,
N previously referenced as
\b UNSUB; Patricia Thompson -
v Complainant.
LY
l = Re Airtel from Dallas to and Mlami
§ airtel to Bureau 1/0/8A. 2 0L'y zenl A Sre-Liv 7/‘”47
AV Eight copies of letterhead memo pertaining to /“x‘

R. -V, FORSON of Waco, Texas, are being furnished to the / T
Bureau and two to Dallas, One copy of this memo together .~ 1

. with a copy of letterhead memo dated 1/9/64, at Miami, e
Florida, is being furnlished to the Secret Service, San’
Antonio,

For the information of Dallas, BOBBEY BROWN, a
former employee of the Toddle House at Waco, Texas, presently
is employed at the Pit Grill, Lake Charles, La., but a lead -
to interview him is not being set out inasmuch as the matter
furnished by PATRICIA THOMPSON has been resolved. :
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